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~ Denton's Mount E
Endures With Serene Beauty

By BRAXTON YOUNTS
Enterprise Stalf Writer
DENTON — Like the moun-
tain for which it was named,
Mount Ebal Church sits atep a
promenatory surrounded by fer-
tile valleys in the southeas! cor-
ner of Davidsen County,
According to Biblical students
Ebal means aged collection.
This is true of the present
Mount Ebal, which Ume has
passad lighily by while endow-
ing it with a serene beauly.
According !o a history come
pilad by the laie Judge J. O,
Garner, the church was organ-
jred in the latter part of 1861
Pirst sppearance in minutes of

member of the conference,
 Then, the same minutes show
that the next meeting of the
quarterly conference was in-
vited o meet at Sexton's Meet-
ing House, ‘

For several years the name of
Willlam Sexton was included In
the quarterly minutes, with his
appointment listed as Sexton's
Meeting House, Sexton’s School
House, or as just Sexton’s. The
last time this appointment was

The minutes of the next
of the conference,
Aug. 5 of the same year, car-
rythamutionthntthaﬂmrﬂi
such meeting would be held at

Mount Ebal.

29, 1871

it is 1
that the work of Mount Ebal
Church had its beginning in a
school house which is known to
have been located on William
Sexton's farm in the year 1851."
It is thought that in 1871 the
first church structure was bullt,
8 log building. This building suf-
ficed until 1883 when the pres-
eat church was built.
; Davidson Charge
Whea the first church there

began functioning it was made a
member of the Davidson

© Willam Sexton was listed as &
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of this afiiliation until 1919 when
it became assoclated with the
Deaton Church, now Caentral
Methadist Church

Mount Ebal, since ils earliest
history, was noted for its camp
meetings, held 1 the summers.
That it was then casily acces.
sible Is kmown because it was
at or near the con{luence of five
roads

However, with later changes
in the road system Mount Ebal
became mare and more isolated
entil now there is only one way
inlo the grounds and it remains
unimproved,

Judge Garner noted that Dea-
ton's growth also probably con-
tributed to the gradual les-
sening of the Mouat Ebal's

prominence, for as the little
mwd arl

moembaers moved their member-
ship, la other words, the church
has simply “gone to town,” as
he said,

But this is not to say or Infer
that Mount Ebal is dead. Seeing
that this won't happen, at laast
in prosent day times, ia the
Mount BEbal Memorial Assn.
This group is dedicated to the
perpetuation of the church and
its grounds and cemetery.

Annual Meeting

In commemoration of this the
association helds

MEMORIAL PLAQUE
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Sexton’s Meoting House.
stone stands, about thre
high and rather wide, WeH
to holl pine knots WhsGEs

a giant tree, From its s
one wonders if it wasn't a [
ly large tree when the area v
first used as a camp mecli
No doubt it has shaded man;
vout worshippers from the
summer sun, Today, standin:
the center of the church
the oak appears perfectly ¢

The church building is tr
to its makers, who Judge |
ner reported, recelved the
of $60 as full compensation

“The lumber for the foor
ceiling was cut from native
est pines, thoroughly dried
planed and matched by han
though it has been standin:
71 years (in 1955) the
frame ‘Meeting house’ 13
perfect state of preservatio

And in 1981, through co
the Mount Ebal Memorial
those words remain true
the chunch still stands as *
memorial to those who
gone bafore the present ¢¢
tion,

Charge, It remained a member







